MEETING SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

DATE 18 DECEMBER 2006

PRESENT COUNCILLORS KIRK (CHAIR), BLANCHARD,

CUTHBERTSON, HILL, HYMAN AND LIVESLEY

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS MERRETT

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR MOORE

38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest under this item.

39. MINUTES P1

The Minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 20 November 2006 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject to a slight correction to line 1, paragraph 3 of Minute No. 35(traffic congestion in York) by inserting the word "up" before "to 7%".

40. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There were no registrations to speak at the meeting under the Council's Public Participation Scheme.

41. WHITE PAPER ON STRONG AND PROSPEROUS COMMUNITIES - REPORT ON IMPLICATIONS FOR SCRUTINY FUNCTION

Members considered a report summarising the early and potential implications for the scrutiny function arising from the White Paper on Strong & Prosperous Communities. They were informed that the White Paper contained the following proposals for extending the scrutiny role in local authorities:-

- Community Call for Action the potential for policy or neighbourhood issues raised by residents with their local councillors to be referred to scrutiny, with the exception of planning, licensing, council tax and non-domestic rates due to the statutory appeals processes;
- Partnership Working extended powers over services external to the Council in the sense that certain specified partners would be legally required to take part in scrutiny and to have regard to scrutiny recommendations.

It was noted that the Bill was currently scheduled to receive Royal Ascent in Autumn 2007.

Members discussed the implications and wider proposals contained in the Bill in some detail and indicated their wish to contribute to any formal Council response on the implications for scrutiny. As such, they agreed to consider the matter further at an already scheduled extra meeting of SMC on 22 January 2007 with a view to receiving a report at that meeting looking in more detail at what the implications could mean for scrutiny in York.

RESOLVED: (i) the report and potential implications for the scrutiny

function contained in the White Paper be noted;

(ii) a further report on the potential effects on scrutiny in York be received at the additional meeting of this

Committee on 22 January 2007.

REASON: To enable Members to be kept informed upon the

potential implications for the scrutiny function arising

from the White Paper.

42. BUDGET MONITORING AND CONSULTATION

Members considered a report setting out current budget expenditure in relation to the support budget for scrutiny and seeking a recommendation to the Executive on an appropriate budget for 2007/8.

A wide-ranging discussion was held on supporting scrutiny in general, from appropriate activities and events to the potential role of scrutiny should the proposals referred to in the White Paper become legislation. In the meantime, given current budgetary restraints and anticipated expenditure against the budget by current financial year end, it was suggested that an equivalent budget be recommended for 2007/8.

RESOLVED: That current and projected budget spend be noted and

the Executive be asked to recommend the Council retain a scrutiny support budget of £6,000 for 2007/8.

REASON: To enable Members to fulfil their constitutional budget

monitoring requirements and make a suitable

recommendation on scrutiny budget to the Executive

43. FLOODS SCRUTINY - UPDATE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS IN OCTOBER 2005

Members received an update report on progress against the original recommendations and agreed actions arising from the Floods Scrutiny Report and in relation to supplementary actions agreed by the Executive when its last received a progress update in October 2005. The Chair of the former Floods Scrutiny Board attended the meeting to give a position update and answer any specific questions.

Members noted that the Executive request for an annual update to the then appropriate Executive Member was still outstanding. Members endorsed the suggestion from Councillor Moore that any such update should be the responsibility of the Executive in view of the multidepartmental impact of flooding issues. It was further suggested that such annual review be submitted to the Executive prior to annual OFERG meeting during September/October.

RESOLVED:

- That (i) the report be received and referred to the Executive suggesting it review the floods position annually in respect of the recommendations contained in the Floods Scrutiny Report. Such review be undertaken during the September/October cycle to enable any necessary information to be fed into the multi-agency, OFERG, group; and
- (ii)Councillor, former Chair of Floods Scrutiny Board, be formally thanked for maintaining a watching brief in relation to the recommendations of the Scrutiny Floods Review.

REASON: To enable Scrutiny to meet the monitoring

requirements associated with the original recommendations of the above review.

44. EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORKPLAN

Further to a request at the last meeting of this Committee, Members received a report giving details of the work plan for Education Scrutiny Committee for the remainder of 2006/7. It was noted that the remaining available meeting slots and time were largely allocated to completing the home to school transport review.

RESOLVED: That the report and work plan be noted.

REASON: To enable the Committee to fulfil its constitutional

monitoring and managerial role.

Councillor Kirk, Chair

[The meeting started at 5.00pm and finished at 6.50pm].